

**GLEN OSBORNE BOROUGH**  
**MINUTES DRAFT**  
**May 7, 2024**  
**COUNCIL COMMITTEE MEETINGS**

**CALL TO ORDER**

The regular committee meeting of Glen Osborne Borough was held at the Osborne Elementary School side lawn, on Tuesday, March 7, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.

The following council members and official were in attendance at the meeting:

Bill Monski, John Orndorff, Jim Cohen, Mary Scalercio, Josh Lambert, Mayor Carrier and Tom Huddleston

**VISTORS**

Jeremy McCoy discussed the need to patch Glen Mitchel Road. Council agreed to this which will be done along with Jeremy patching the potholes through the Borough.

**MAYOR**

The Mayor brought up the issue of a wall needing repaired, however it was determined by our Engineer the wall does not belong to the Borough. In addition, the Mayor brought up a concern on Sycamore Road regarding erosion of some curbs. Public Works is going to investigate.

**PUBLIC WORKS**

John requested to have the Center Street Sewer line scoped and cleaned as a result of the recent storms in the area. Council approved this action.

We were notified that the Hare Lane Pump Station generator was not working. John coordinated its repair and it is now operational.

**PUBLIC SERVICES**

Mary requested Jeremy put up the flags prior to Memorial Day. In addition, she provided Jeremy her number and vice versa so they could communicate more efficiently.

Josh reported he is working on improving the Website for the Borough. More updates to follow.

**PUBLIC SAFETY**

Jim informed us the parking ordinance regarding Colonial Place is near completion. It was suggested that communication with the residents occur in two steps, an initial communication informing the residents of a change in where street parking would be allowed. Then a second letter informing them when the ordinance would take place.

**EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT**

Bill provided council with a draft of our Emergency Operations Plan. He asked council to review the plan and provide input at our next committee meeting with a goal to vote on the plan at our June meeting.

**FINANCE** No report

**ADJOURNMENT**

The meeting was adjourned at 8:25 PM

Tom Huddleston